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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:           Addressees (See Below) 

 

FROM: Director, Risk Management Service 

 Office of the Secretary 

 

SUBJECT:  Amendment to the Redelegation of Authority for Grants and Cooperative 

Agreements  

 

 

I. DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY 

 

Under the authority vested in me from the Secretary by delegation EA/EAR/165, 

certified on March 26, 2008, I hereby amend your respective redelegations of 

authority to perform the functions related to the award, management and oversight of 

formula and discretionary grants and cooperative agreements within your 

programmatic authority, certified on April 11, 2008, to include the authority to 

approve State applications, consolidated State applications, State plans, and 

consolidated State plans for formula grants. 

 

II.  RESERVATIONS 

 

The provisions under the “Reservations” section in the original delegation apply 

to this amendment. 

 

III. REDELEGATION 

 

The provision under the “Redelegation” section in the original delegation applies 

to this amendment. 

 

IV.  CERTIFICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

This amendment is effective upon certification by the Department's Principal 

Delegations Control Officer and supersedes all previous delegations of this  
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authority.  I ratify actions within the scope of this delegation taken by the 

addressees prior to the date of certification. 

 

 

       

_________/s/____________ 

 

                         Phil Maestri 

 

 

ADDRESSEE LIST: 

 

Deputy Secretary      

Assistant Secretary for Special Education and Rehabilitative Services    

Assistant Secretary for Postsecondary Education     

Assistant Deputy Secretary for Safe and Drug-Free Schools     

Director, Institute of Education Sciences     

Assistant Secretary for Elementary and Secondary Education     

Assistant Deputy Secretary and Director for English Language Acquisition   ◄▬▬▬ 

Assistant Deputy Secretary for Innovation and Improvement 

Assistant Secretary for Vocational and Adult Education 
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